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22 December 2009 W0029-04/Artl4(2)(b)(ii)BH 

Re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management 
{Licensing) Regulations 

Dear Mr.Hogan, 

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility 
at Derryclure, Tullamore, Co. Offaly. Having examined the documentation submitted, I 
am to advise'that the Agency is of the view that the documentation does not comply 
with Article 12 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations, 
to take the steps and supply the information detailed below: 

ARTICLE 12 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Submit an updated map showing all proposed environmental monitoring 
locations; this map shall also indicate the location of the leachate storage lagoon 
and the gas flare. 

Provide details on the status of the proposed gas utilisation technology. 

Please verify the total void space (m3) of the landfill over the entire life of the 
facility. 

Clarify the precise location of all monitoring points on-site, also indicate the 
type of monitoring location, i.e., leachate, surface water, etc., whether the sites 
are actively being monitored and the Schedule under WOO29-02 that applies to 
the individual monitoring location. 
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o Provide a copy of all alterations/amendments agreed to the licence with the 
Office of Environmental Enforcement (OEE) since the date of grant of licence 
Reg. No. WOO29-02. 

Please supply the information in the form of one signed original plus two copies in 
hardcopy format within five weeks of the date of this notice. In addition submit two 
copies in electronic searchable format on a CD-ROM to the Agency. The e-file should 
be saved as a ‘pdf’ file, read only status. 

Please note that the application’s register number is WOO29-04. Please direct all 
correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Ofice of Licensing & 
Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown 
CustZe Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

Breen H i a s  
Inspector 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
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